Barbara Allen

From: Lynne Clendenin

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 4:18 PM

To: Barbara Allen

Subject: Re: Posting of Assoc. Director of On-Air Fundraising
Done.

NPR, APM, PRI, PRX.

Lynne

From: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>

Date: Friday, February 13, 2015 4:13 PM

To: Lynne Clendenin <Iclendenin@opb.org>

Subject: RE: Posting of Assoc. Director of On-Air Fundraising

Wonderful — thanks, Lynne!

Barb

Barbara Allen

OPB HR Coordinator
Ph 503-445-1885

Fx 503-445-1859

From: Lynne Clendenin

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 4:11 PM

To: Barbara Allen

Subject: Re: Posting of Assoc. Director of On-Air Fundraising

Oh, good to know this! Sure. Will let you know.

From: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>

Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 5:18 PM

To: Lynne Clendenin <Iclendenin@opb.org>

Cc: HR <hr@opb.org>

Subject: Posting of Assoc. Director of On-Air Fundraising

Hi Lynne,

I have on my sources list for the Assoc. Director of On-Air Fundraising position that you will be posting to NPR,
PRI, APM & PRX — can you please email me when you've done that?

Thank you!!

Barb



